

**BANFF SPRINGS GOLF CLUB
BANFF, ALBERTA**

APPLICATION FOR JUNIOR MEMBERSHIP

DATE: _____

We hereby make application on behalf of _____ for
(please print)

Junior membership in the Banff Springs Golf Club and certify that to our knowledge, the above applicant is eligible for membership in the Banff Springs Golf Club in accordance with Article 2.1 of the by-laws of the Club.

Applicant's Name: _____ Date of Birth: _____
(please print) (day/month/year)

Mailing Address: _____ Street Address: _____

Postal Code: _____ E-mail Address: _____

Telephone: _____ Facsimile: _____

Sponsor's Statement:

We hereby certify that to our knowledge, the above applicant is eligible for membership in the Banff Springs Golf Club in accordance with Article 2.3 of the by-laws of the Club.

Proposer's Name: _____ Signature: _____
(please print)

Secunder's Name: _____ Signature: _____
(please print)

Extracts from the by-laws adopted as amended April 30, 2002:

2.1 CLASSES OF MEMBERSHIP - Classes of membership shall be:

- (c) Junior Members - Eligibility for junior membership is limited to those persons who reach the full age of eight within the calendar year but not the full age of nineteen years, who meet the residency requirements for active members as described in Article 2.3 and who have been nominated in accordance with the provisions of the by-laws.

2.3 ELIGIBILITY - Subject to the provisions of the by-laws, any person who has resided in Banff National Park for a period of at least twelve consecutive months prior to the date of their application for membership being considered by the Board shall be eligible to become a member. For the purposes of this article, the Board shall have the sole responsibility and authority to determine whether or not the residency requirements have been and continue to be met.

Over 

2.4 CONSENT OF BOARD - No person shall become a member of the Club in any class of membership without the majority consent of the Board, such consent to be determined by a vote by secret ballot of all the Directors present at a regular or special meeting of the Board called for such purpose. The quorum for purposes of this clause shall be three elected directors and one appointed director.

2.6 NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF ACTIVE AND JUNIOR MEMBERS

- (a) Nominations of candidates for active and junior membership shall be submitted in writing on the form prescribed for that purpose by the Board and must be signed by the candidate and two active or special members, one of whom shall act as proposer and the other as seconder. Nominations may be submitted to the Secretary at any time.
- (b) No elected member of the Board may nominate any person as a candidate for either active or junior membership while they are members of the Board, but they may vote on the admission of a candidate they have nominated before they were a member of the Board.
- (c) Annually, as soon as practical after the first day of April of each year, and at any time thereafter if a vacancy in the active or junior membership should occur, the Board shall at a duly constituted meeting, consider applications for membership. The number of applications considered shall be limited by the number of vacancies in the active and junior membership classifications. Applications shall be considered in the order in which they were received by the Board.
- (d) Prior to the meeting called for the purpose of reviewing applications for membership the Secretary shall notify all those persons whose applications are likely to be considered by the Board, giving due consideration to the number of vacancies in the active and junior membership. All persons so notified shall pay the full initiation, membership and green fees, unless otherwise provided in these by-laws, prior to the date on which their application is scheduled for review. Failure to do so will result in the cancellation of their application for membership.
- (e) Membership to either the active or junior membership shall be granted only in accordance with the provisions of Article 2.4 of the by-laws.

2.12 RESIGNATION OF MEMBERSHIP

- (a) Any member may resign from membership at any time upon written notice to the Board, but such resignation shall not relieve the member from any obligations to the Club. If a member resigns on or after the fifteenth day of May in any year, such member shall be liable for the payment of all fees for the current year. If a member resigns before the fifteenth day of May in any year, such member shall receive a full refund of all green fees paid for the current year.
- (b) Any member shall be deemed to have resigned if his primary residence is no longer in Banff National Park for at least four consecutive months, coincident with the golf season, in each calendar year. For purposes of this article, the Board shall have the sole responsibility and authority to determine whether or not the residency requirements have been and continue to be met.
- (c) Any member shall be deemed to have resigned if they have not paid all fees due to the Club by the date prescribed by these by-laws.
- (d) Any junior member shall be deemed to have resigned if they have not established an official handicap within two years of the date of their admission to the junior membership of the Club; such handicap to be maintained during the term of junior membership.**
- (e) Any member who has resigned or who has been deemed to have resigned may be re-nominated for membership at any time in accordance with the provisions of Article 2.6 of these by-laws.

I/WE _____ being the parents &/or guardians of
(please print)

_____, acknowledge receipt of the current rules &
(please print)

regulations for Junior play ability and test requirements, as determined by the Junior Committee. We further acknowledge that the rules & regulations may change from time to time upon recommendations of the Junior Committee and the Banff Springs Hotel.

(Signature of Parent/Guardian)

Date _____